
5/14/20083:16:12 PMlage 1 of 1 

From: Keating, Beth [beth.keating@akerman.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket No. 080065 

Attachments: 200805141 50428421 .pdf; Prehearing Statement (TL158501).DOC 

Wednesday, May 14,2008 3:11 PM 

Attached for electronic filing in the referenced Docket, please find a copy of Vilaire Communications, Inc.'s Prehearing Statement, 
along with a copy in Word format. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Alterman Senterfitt 

CMP 
Beth Keating (XIM . 

(850) 224-9634 . , I  h 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) ~ 

beth.keating@akerman.com I;,d.p 

Bruce Culpepper <%"L -..,..__I. 

Beth Keating Tic- 6. 

106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 t C R  .~_ll^l__ 

(850) 521-8002 (direct) l.l"...- 

O T i  __I__ 

(7" , 

A. L. 
n* 

i-...;- ..___._.,I .,., Akerman Scntitrfitt 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 L e . .  
3L:i.k.. (850) 224-9634 

(850) 222-0103 (fax) 
beth. keating@akerman.com 

B. Docket No. 080065-TX - In re: Investigation of Vilaire Communications, 1nc.k eligible telecommunications carrier 
status and competitive local exchange company certificate status in the State of Florida. 

C. On behalf of Vilaire Communications, Inc. 

D. Number of Pages - PDF file -8 pages wicover sheet 
Word - 7 pages 

E. Prehearing Statement 

w.akerman.com I Bio I V Card 

CONFIDENTIALITY Nom: The information contained in this tranrmi~sion may he privileged and confidential information, and is intended only Cor the use ofthe individual or entity 
namcd above. I f  the reader ofthis message is not the mended recipient. you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copylng of this Communication i s  strictly prohibited. I f  
you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the render that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you. 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE To comply wlth US.  Treasury Depanment and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice 
contained in thin transmittal. is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used. by any person for the purpose oC(i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. h e m a l  Revenue Code, Or ( i i )  
promoting, marketing w rerwnmending 10 another pany any transa~tion DT malm addressed in this e-mail OT atwachment. 
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kk. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Scrvicc Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahmsee, FL 3 

Re: Docket No, OSOO6FTX - In re: lovestigation of Viluire Communications, Inc.'s eligible 
teleeummunicatinnr currier status and cumpetltive local exchange company certificate 
status in the State of PIorida. 

Dear Ms (!ole: 

Enclosed fur elecuonic filing in the ahove-referenced docket, please find V C k  Prehearing 
Statement, as well as n version in Word format in compliance with thr? Order Establishing Procedure 
for thk case. 

rhank you for your kmd mis tance  wiLh thrs filmg Please do not hesitate to call me if you 
ltavc any questions whatsoever. 

Sinccrclv. 

Enclosui e!. 

(11 IIKJX7.1) 

Reth Keating 
AKEIWAN SENTERF1TT 
106 Ens1 Cullcgc Avcnuc, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FI. 12102-1 877 
Phone: (850) 224-9634 
I&. (850) 222-0103 



BEFORE THE FT.ORIDA PURIJC SI?RVTCE COMMISSION 

SJZ-A-SJ2-F 
~ ~~ 

In re: InvestigtiLi;c~s of Vilaire ~ DOCKET NO. 08 
Communications, el igihlc 
telecot%”nications carrier status and UAIEL): May 14, 
comperitive local exchange company 
certificate ah at^^^ in tho S&te orFliluridR. 

VILAIRE COMMLNICATIONS INC.’S 

COMES NOW, VCI Company, doing business in Florida as Vilaise Communications, 

Inc. C‘VCI’’), and files its Prehearing Statement pursuant to the Urder Establishing Procedure, 

Order No. 08-0194-PCO-Tx, isswd by Ihe Prchcaring Oficcr on Maoh 26,2008: 

VCI intcnds io ol‘for ihc dim1 tcslimony of S~anlcy Johnwn, filed April 24, 2008, Mr. 

Johnson will not offer testimony on any issues that touch on, wholly or in part. the company’s 

operations as an ETC as VCI hdievex the Commissron is without subject matter jurisdiction to 

inquire into, review or adjudicare these matters. With respcct to Issue Nos. 1 l(a) and (b), Mr. 

Johnson’s testimony will he limited to the company’s operations as a CLLC that VCI believes 

are within the jurisdiction of the Commission in accordance with Florida law, rules lawfully 

uclopted by and lawful orders issued by the Commission with respect to CLbCs. Mr. Johnson’s 

also %ill ofkr testimony tis Lo Iauw 5 and 6 

Lf. Description of Premed Exhibits 

Vilnire Communications, Tnc. intends lo offer through its witneqs Stanley .Johnson the 

following Exhibits: 

concerning reconciliation of data reported on V U ’ S  K” Form. 

,omplaints to Commission regaxding incorrect billing of latc 
..... .. . . gnyment ~ fee. ~~~~~ 

.. .. . ~ .. . . . __~~__.__. ... ~~ . .  . 

-. . . 
rcaucsts and VCT rcsnonses 



Duckct No, 080065-TX 
Page 2 

C. Basic Position 

VCI's position is that [he PSC is without subjecl matter iwisdiction under federal 

or state law to inquire into. review or adjudicate matters touching on, wholly or pafi7 

VCl's opcratioris as an ETC in Florida8 tu duorct: fedma1 Jew or the PCC's mles 

pertaining to ET& against VCI, to rescind VCl's EI'C designation, or to revoke YCl'x 

CtEC ccrtifrcation for any violation of fcdcral law or Ihc FCC's rulL3. 

L). 

VCl's positions on the issues identified by Staff'are as follows: 

ISSWNN~. 1. 

qplicahle Lifeline, 

Is the PSC aulhofized to audit an ETC's records for compliance with 

-Up, and KI'C statutes, rules, processes, procedures, and orders7 

VCI: Thc Comm ion is wilbqut subject mattcr jurisdiclion U I J ~ I X  hh.ml or xhle law 

to inquire into, review or adjudicate this matter. 

IssucNcr. 2. Did VCI providc J,ifclinc service to its Florida customers wily: a 

combination of Its own facilities and resale of mother carrier's services between June 2006 and 

Novcin her ZOO(,' 

VCI The Commission is without subject matter jurisdiction under feeder@l or state law 

to inquire into, review or adjudicate this matter, 

Issuc No. 3. Did VCT correctly rcport Link-lJp and T,ifclinc lincs on USAC's Form 497 

for reimbursement while operating as an EIC  in Florida in accordance with applicable 

requirements? 

VCI. The Cuinrnissiun is wllhout ~ti tycct  niu(tcr jurisdiction under fedcritl or statc law 

to inquire into, review or adjudicate this matter. 
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Issut: No. 4.(a) Docs VCI provide io11 limitation service to LiCeYne custom 

using its own facilities? 

VCI: Thc Coinmi on i s  without subject mdtler jurisdictiun under fedem1 or stale law 

to inquire into, review or adludicate this mafter. 

Imue No. 4,pf If so, i s  VCI entitlcd to obtain roimhurscment fop. incremental costs 

of TLS? 

VC1: '1Ke Commission i s  without subject matter juriadiction under federal or state law 

to inquire into, icvicw or adjudicate this m a b .  

lssue No. 4.(c) 

VCI: 

if yes, what is the appropriate amount of reimburaement? 

The Coinmissinn is without subjcct matter jurisdiction undcr fcdcrel OF ytate law 

to inquire into, review or adjudicate this matter, 

lssue No. 5. Were late payment charges correctly applied to VCI Florida customer 

bills') 

VCL. Yes. 

lvsuc No. 6 .  

VCI, The amotint submitted to Staff in the Florida 911 Overcharge Worksheet oll. 

What IS the appmpriak rcfund arnount for E-91 1 customcr uvcrbilling~ 

January 1 fi, 2OOX is the appropriate refund mount for E-01 1 custonicr ovcrbillmg. 

Issue No. 7. Does the PSC have the rtuthonty to enforce an FCC statute, rule or order 

pertaining to &IC stiltus, Lifeline, and Link-l!p service'? 

V U :  No 

issue No. 8.(a) ilas VCl violated any FCC statute, rule or order pertuning to ETC 

status, or Lifeline and Link-Up service'( 
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VCI: The Gommissinn is without 

to inquire into, review or ildjudicate this mdtter. 

Issue No. 8 (h). If 3% wrhtlt is the appropriate edp or enfhement memure, if 

my*? 

VCk I'he Commission is without subject matter jurisdiefion under federal or stnte law 

to inyuirc intu, review ur adjudicate this rnattci. 

lssue No. 9.(a)Has V ioiated any PSC rule or order applicable to VCI pertaining lo 

ETC slatus or Tdfelinc and Ihk-lJp sentice'? 

Issue No. V[b) If so, what i s  the appropriate remedy. if any? 

VCI  No rtmedy is appropriate. 

Issue No. lO.(a) Does the Commission have authority to rescind VU'S EX' status 

in the state of Florida? 

VCl: 'lhe Commission is wtliout subject matter junsdiction under federal or statc law 

io rescind VU'S ETC status in  the state ofFlorida. 

Issue No, 10. (b) If so, is it in the public interest, convenience, and necessity for VCI 

10 maintain El" status in the state afllorida" 

VCI: The Commissiou is without SIJ t maifcr jurisdiction undcr fccderul or state law 

to rescind VCl's C status in the state ofFlorida. 

Hm VCl willfully violated any lawhl rule or order of the Isuucl'o. 1 t.(U) 

Commission, or proyision of Chapter 364? 
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VCI: VC3 unintentiondly overbilled Its cu..tomem the E-91 I surcharge, hut has 

refunded or credited customers who paid the incorrect charge and has instimed the w m t  

su rckgc  on its cmtoiner hills. 

issue No. 1 1 (b) If so, should VCJ's competilive lwal exchange company 

certificate he revoked? 

VCI: No, 

E, Stindated Issues 

VCI is not a party to any st&mlationa at this time, although it believes it should be able to 

reach a stipulation on lssuc Nos. 5. 6 and 1 I (a). 

1:. Pendin? Motions 

VCI seeks Conmission action on its Mu 11 to Dismiss for I.ack of Subject Matter 

Jurisdiction. 

G. Pendinr Reuuesls or Claims for Conridentiatitv 

Today, VC1 has filed a Petition for Confidential Classificatron of Certain DocumcnL.; 

Submitted tu Staff un January 16, 2008 in Rcspnnse tn Post-Audit Questions and Submitted by 

Stanley Johnson on April 24, 2008 as Lxhibits to his Testimony. VCI filed a Petition for 

Confidential Trcatnicnt of Documents Submitted Pursuant to Audit Chtrol  No. 07-250-1-2 on 

December 4,2007. 

H. ~ e t t i o ~  to Witness' Qualifications a k- 

VC'I objects l o  thc qualilication ofRobcrl Cawy a'i uti expert nti any aspect of the federal 

limvcrsal Servicc program and also oblects to his qualilication to dfcr legal intcrprclalrons and 

analysiu regarding federal and state law. 

(TLI58501.1) 



Respectfully submitted this 14’” day of May, 2008 

IbgdfltQIy Attoilley 

2228 S 78“’ Strcct 
Tacoma, WA 98409-9050 
Telephoiie: (253) 830-0056 
Facsimile: (253) 475-6328 
Electronic mail: sraoeyk~3vcico~~any.eorq 

VCI Co1npany 

ma 

Lhce Culpeppei 
AkelmatilSeiiterfitt, AHni ricp at l a w  
106 Eirsl College Ave , Sniil: 1700 
Tdhhnssco, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 521-8001 
kacsimile: (850) 222-01 03 

AJfurneys Jor Vilurre Cummunmitioiis, Inc 



Docket No. 080065-1X 
Page 7 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

1 I - IWBY C%;K'llt;Y that a true and correct copy of the foregoing M e a r i n g  Statement 
have been served via Electronic Mail to the persons livtod &low this 14th day of May, 2008: 

- .. 
/ L c c g  Tan, senior Atto 

Florida Public Service Commission, 
Officc of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Rlvd. 
Tallahwee, Fl. 32399-0850 
I .Tan@psc.state.fl.us 

Adam Teitzman, Supervising 
 florid^ Publie Service Comm 
O%cc ofthe General Counsel 
2540 Shu~nard Oak Blvd. 

atei~a~pYc.Y~ute.fl . i is  
'L'daha~~ee, FL 32399-0830 

Competitiv< Markets and 
fjnforcement* 
2540 Shumard Q 
Taliahasscc, FT, 3 
baalok@psc.state.fl.us 

Beth Reating 
Akerman SentcriW 
106 bast College Avenue, Suite 1200 
P.O. Box 11177 (12302) 
'i'alluhasbcc, Florida 32301 
(XSO) 521-8002 
I ~ x .  @SO) 222-01 03 
beth keating@akcrnian.com 

(1L1m01.l t 


